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October 7, 2020

To Whom it May Concern.

This is to verify that we reviewed the fiscal records of the Natiopal Association of State Outdoor
Recreation Liaison Officers for the calendar years 2018 and 2019 on behalf of the Officers and
Board of Directors. We found the records to be in order with no exceptions being noted.

Therefore, we can report to the Membership the records iook to be in order and we have no
further recommendations to offer.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact Aara V insh, Administrative Assistant 717-

480-3332. avinsh@pa.gov or Deputy Secretary Lauren S. Imgrund 717-772-9085,
limgrund@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

S Lauren S. Imgrund, Past President NASORLO

Deputy Secretary. DCNR
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